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Circular No 91A/2000

e

27th July, 2000 CHILDRELH AND
AN ROINN

To:  Personnel Officer SLAINTE AGUS LEANAS

Each Health Board ' A Shaping 4

Each Voluntary Hospital : Healthier Future

Each Mental Handicap Agency ~

Each State Sponsored Body

ge Ms Marian Keogh
Health Service Employers Agency

RE: Incremental Credit - General Support Services Grades

I refer to the letter of 26th July-2000 from the Health Service Employers Agency in
connection with the above,

This Department’s sanction is now given to the agreement for general support services
grades as set out in that letter.

The agreement comes under the heading of a “minor claim” and as such is to be funded from

within allocation. Agencies anticipating a significant cost for their agency in the current year
should forward details to this Department for consideration in the context of your agency’s

Any queries relating to the terms of the agreement and its implementation should be
addressed to Ms Marian Keogh, Health Service Employers’ Agency at 63/64 Adelaide Road,
Dublin 2, telephone 6626966.

Yours sincerely

i .
Al i A0 o

David Maguire
- Personnel Management & Development
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